Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Liaison <Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>
Sent: September 24, 2020 8:09 PM
To: Liaison; fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC); Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC); Laycock, Tristan

{SPAC/PSPC); Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC); Lord, David (Ext.); Beliard-Joseph,
Yentl (SPAC/PSPC)

Cc: Bryan Blom; Elizabeth Lindsay; Nathalie Bétoté Akwa; Renee Harden; Me'Shel Gulliver
Bélanger; Francesco Santostefano

Subject: Urgent status? For URGENT MO approval - Podium remarks and QnAs

Attachments: PSPC_QandAs-vaccine agreements_2020-09-23_input_CLEAN (005).docx;

PSPC_QandAs-vaccine agreements_2020-09-23_input_CLEAN (005)-F.DOCX; Vaccine
Update - 09 25 Min COVID Presser CLEAN Bilingual PODIUM.DOCX

Importance: High

Hi James, PMO products really want this approved by 9 to night. How are you doing with approvals?

Merci,
Lucie

De : Liaison

Envoyé : 24 septembre 2020 17:30

A : James Fitzmorris ; Cecely Roy ; Tristan Laycock ; Caitlin Mullan-Boudreau ; David Lord ; Yentl Beliard-Joseph

Cc : Bryan Blom ; Liaison ; Elizabeth Lindsay ; Nathalie Bétoté Akwa ; Renee Harden ; Me'Shel Gulliver Bélanger ; Lucie
Brosseau ; Francesco Santostefano

Objet : For URGENT MO approval - Podium remarks and QnAs

Greetings James,

To add to the new quotation below, please find the Minister’s presser remarks and Q&A package. The
remarks are bilingual podium version, and you have an English and French set of Q&As.

We are available this evening for any revisions your office may have.

Me’shel Gulliver Bélanger

Directrice, Affaires publiques
Direction générale des Politiques, de la planification et des communications
Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada | Gouvernement du Canada

Director, Public Affairs
Policy, Planning, and Communications Branch

Public Services and Procurement Canada | Government of Canada

Meshel.GulliverBelanger@tpsgc-pwgsc.ge.ca | 819-420-5433

From: Liaison

Sent: September 24, 2020 4:41 PM

To: James Fitzmorris <james.fitz-morris@canada.ca>; Cecely Roy <cecely.roy@canada.ca>; Tristan Laycock
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<tristan. laycock@canada.ca>; Caitlin Mullan-Boudreau <caitlin.mullan-boudreau@canada.ca>; David Lord

<David.Lord@tpsgc-pwegsc.ge.ca>; Yentl Beliard-Joseph <yentl.beliard-joseph@canada.ca>

Cc: Bryan Blom <Bryan.Blom@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Me'Shel Gulliver Bélanger <MeShel.GulliverBelanger@tpsgc-
pwgsc.gc.ca>; Elizabeth Lindsay <Elizabeth.Lindsay@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Liaison <Liaison@tpsge-pwgsc.ge.ca>;
Nathalie Bétoté Akwa <Nathalie. BetoteAkwa@tpsgc-pwesc.gc.ca>; Renee Harden <Renee.Harden@tpsgc-pwgsc.ge.ca>
Subject: For URGENT MO approval - REVISED PM NR MINA quote

Importance: High

James,

Based on breaking news that the Abbott contract is out of tomorrow’s announcement, here is a revised quote for your
urgent approval. PM products and PCO are asking for urgent turnaround please.

+HHHHHH

“The Government of Canada continues to work diligently to protect the health and safety of Canadians during
the pandemic. Today’s announcement supports our ongoing strategy to secure a diverse range of potential
COVID-19 vaccines, so that when a vaccine is ready, Canada is ready.”

—The Hon. Anita Anand, Minister of Public Services and Procurement

From: Liaison

Sent: September 23, 2020 9:29 PM

To: James Fitzmorris <james.fitz-morris@canada.ca>; Cecely Roy <cecely.roy@canada.ca>; Caitlin Mullan-Boudreau
<caitlin.mullan-boudreau(@canada.ca>; Dovejot Parmar <dovejot.parmar@canada.ca>

Cc: Yentl Beliard-Joseph <yentl.beliard-joseph@canada.ca>; Liaison <Liaison sgc-pwesc.ge.ca>; Me'Shel Gulliver
Bélanger <MeShel.GulliverBelanger sgc-pwgsc.ge.ca>; Bryan Blom <Bryan.Blom@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Elizabeth
Lindsay <Elizabeth.Lindsay@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>

Subject: For MO review: PM NR Vaccine agreement

Importance: High

Good evening,

For MO review, please find attached the PM NR scheduled to be published this Friday, Sept 25. Please note that our
initial feedback has been provided to PCO.

We would also kindly need approval on the proposed quote as soon as possible.

Tracked version with comments

<< File: PM NR Vaccine agreement EN DRAFT_PSPC4.docx >>
Clean

<< File: PM NR Vaccine agreement EN DRAFT_PSPC4-clean.docx >>

Quote
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“The Government of Canada continues to work diligently to protect the health and safety of Canadians during
the pandemic. Today’s announcements support our ongoing strategy to secure a diverse range of potential
COVID-19 vaccines, as well as test kits to support our healthcare workers in rapidly identifying new cases.”
—The Hon. Anita Anand, Minister of Public Services and Procurement

Thank you and sorry for the short turnaround time!

France Gionet
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